
 

 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
LETTER SENT BY EMAIL ONLY 

 
5 June 2025 

 
FOI Ref 2025/26-027 

 
 

Request 

 
Your request for information dated 4 June 2025 is copied below. 

 
I am conducting a research project into how public sector organisations 

procure cyber security services and enterprise software platforms. As part 
of this, I would be grateful if you could provide the most recent contract 

information you hold for the following areas: 
 

1. Standard Firewall (Network) 
Firewall services that protect the organisation’s network from 

unauthorised access and other internet security threats. 
2. Anti-virus Software Application 

Programs designed to prevent, detect, and remove viruses, malware, 
trojans, adware, and related threats. 

3. Microsoft Enterprise Agreement 

A volume licensing agreement that may include: 
• Microsoft 365 (Office, Exchange, SharePoint, Teams) 

 
• Windows Enterprise 

 
• Enterprise Mobility + Security (EMS) 

 
• Azure services (committed or pay-as-you-go) 

 
4. Microsoft Power BI 

Or any alternative business intelligence platform used for data 
connectivity, dashboards, and reporting. 

 
For each of the above areas, I kindly request the following: 

1. Who is the existing supplier for this contract? 

 
 



 

 

2. What is the annual spend for each contract? 
 

3. What is the description of the services provided? 
 

4. Primary brand (where applicable) 
 

5. What is the start date of the contract? 
 

6. What is the expiry date of the contract? 
 

7. What is the total duration of the contract? 
 

8. Who is the responsible contract officer? 
 • Please include at least their job title, and where possible, 

name, contact number, and direct email address 

 
How many licences or users are included (where applicable)? 

 
Response  

 
The Scottish Police Authority has considered your request under the 

Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act (FOISA). 
 

The Authority does not hold the information requested.1 
 

The information you requested is not held by the Authority, but may be 
held by Police Scotland. This is because Police Scotland provides certain 

services to the Authority, in line with legislation. The services provided by 
Police Scotland include, for example, contract management, human 

resources and IT. Where services like this are provided to the Authority, 

information may be held by Police Scotland rather than the Authority. 
 

Information may be available by contacting Police Scotland at 
foi@scotland.police.uk 

 
You may also wish to refer to Police Scotland’s Disclosure Log. 

 
Right to Review 

 
If you are dissatisfied with the outcome of your request you can ask for a 

review within 40 working days. You must specify the reason for your 
dissatisfaction and submit your request by email to foi@spa.police.uk or 

by letter to Scottish Police Authority, 1 Pacific Quay, Glasgow, G51 1DZ. 
 

 
1 This represents a notice in terms of Section 17 of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 - 
Information not held. 

mailto:foi@scotland.police.uk
https://www.scotland.police.uk/access-to-information/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
mailto:foi@spa.police.uk


 

 

If you remain dissatisfied after review, you can appeal to the Scottish 
Information Commissioner within six months. You can apply online, by 

email to enquiries@foi.scot or by letter to Scottish Information 
Commissioner, Kinburn Castle, Doubledykes Road, St Andrews, Fife, KY16 

9DS. 
 

Should you wish to appeal against the Commissioner's decision, you can 
appeal to the Court of Session, only if you think the law has not been 

applied correctly. 
 

This response will be posted to our Disclosure Log after seven days. 
 

Yours faithfully 
 

Scottish Police Authority  

https://www.itspublicknowledge.info/YourRights/Unhappywiththeresponse/AppealingtoCommissioner.aspx
mailto:enquiries@foi.scot
https://www.spa.police.uk/publication-library/?category=FOI

